
 
 

ADDENDUM NO 01 

RFQ 004-14 Supply Zinc Orthophosphate and TKPP Chemicals 

 CITY OF FAIRHOPE 

 
The bid documents for this Bid shall be amended, revised and changed in the following particulars: 
 
Answers from Dan McCrory, Superintendent Water and Sewer Department: 
 
Questions from potential bidders: 
 
Question  1:  
 What kind of equipment other than delivery specific, will be required as part of this bid/contract? 
 
Answer  1: 
NONE 
 
Question  2: 
The bid specifies that TKPP will be delivered in 300 gallon totes to Well 5.  Can you tell me how many 
gallons of product you typically order at once for the zinc ortho product? 
 
Answer  2: 
Approximately 300 gallons 
 
Question 3: 
Are there any restrictions to the delivery of product to the well sites?  Truck size, weight, etc.? 
 
Answer 3: 
That will have to be determined by the Vendor. 
 
Question 4: 
What size tanks do you have on site for the zinc ortho product? 
 
Answer 4: 
(4) 500 gallon tanks and (2) 1000 gallon tanks 
 
Question 5: 
Who is your current supplier?  And at what price? 
 
Answer 5: 
Thornton, Musso, and Bellemin, Inc. On the website for the City of Fairhope, www.cofairhope.com,  
see Bid No. 007-11 Phosphate Chemical Supply and Corrosion Testing under Bid Tab and 
Recommendation. 
 
Question 6: 
What is your annual estimated volume for each product? 
 
Answer 6: 
2500 Gallons Orthophosphate and 300 gallons TKPP 
 
 

http://www.cofairhope.com/


Question 7: 
Can you please verify the quote due date? Will it be Tuesday May 20, 2014, or Thursday, May 22, 
2014?  
 
Answer    
The due date on page 1 -- Request for Quotations (RFQ) is incorrect.  The correct date the quote is 
due is Thursday, May 22, 2014 by 2:00 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
Bidders are to sign and include signed Addendum No.1 with submitted bid documents. 
 
 
Acknowledged:   _____________________________________ 

Company 
 
_____________________________________ 

     By 
 
 
 
 
Daniel P. Ames 
Purchasing Manager 
City of Fairhope 
05-13-2014 
 
 
 
 


